andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: hub by Premier Inn <donotreply@hubcommes.premierinn.com>
Sent: 15 November 2019 11:23

To: andy@mbrail.co.uk

Subject: Thank You Andrew. Your booking has been confirmed

Can't see this email? View online

Booking confirmed

Booking Reference

MAERG63217

Hello Andrew Scott

Thank you for choosing to stay with us. You'll find your booking details below. If you have any
questions, please let us know.

Enjoy your stay.

hub London Goodge Street E

Check in
2pm - Tue 26 Nov 2019

Check out
12pm - Wed 27 Nov 2019 (1 night)

Scan me on arrival

Room details

Andrew Scott
Bigger Room as single, non-smoking

1 adult
Room total: £175.50
Total price £175.50

Payment made in full with D46511



This booking is non-amendable and can only be cancelled within 1 day of making the booking.
Where bookings are made less than 24 hours before your stay, you can cancel up to 1pm on the
day of arrival. If you decide to cancel your reservation outside of the 1 day cancellation period, or
after 1pm on the day of arrival, you will be charged for the full value of your booking. Please
ensure you have updated the mobile app before use.

Call 0333 003 8101
*Calls are charged at the national rate.

Hotel details

hub London Goodge Street

E| 1Brook House, Torrington Place , London, United
“Kingdom (the), WC1E 7HN

Telephone: +44333 321 3104
Calls cost 10p per minute + network extras

Location
View the location on a map

Sat Nav device postcode: WC1E 7HN

Directions

The closest tube station is Goodge Street. Exit the station and turn left onto Tottenham Court
Road. Continue along this road for around two minutes then turn right onto Torrington Place,
where you will see Costa Fresco on the corner. The hotel will be on your right.

Start your city stay with a hub breakfast H e
Some hotels offer a continental section, some

offer freshly-cooked favourites, and some offer

both - but there's always something tasty to

wake up to.

Find out more

Our best ever bed
Our luxury Hypnos beds are in every Premier



Inn hotel, so you can look forward to a great m

night’s sleep — wherever you’re staying. B
Find out more
Receipt Credit card
Card type: MasterCard Credit
Deposit number: D46511 Card number:; ************8302
Deposit name: Mr Andrew Scott Expiry date: 05/22
Payment method: Credit Card Card holder: Mr Andrew Scott
Reservation number: R63217
Contact name: Mr Andrew Scott No cardholder verification

Arrival date: Tuesday 26th November 2019 Auth: 026357
Terminal ID: 49637205

Address: 2/4 Anderson Place Edinburgh Reference: 496372051511061544
EH6 SNP Please retain for your records
Comment: Internet Pre-payment Date: 15/11/19
Time: 1123
Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC Description: ADVANCE DEPOSIT
RECEIVED

Amount: £ 175.50
Total excluding VAT @ 20.00%: £146.25

Total of VAT @ 20.00%: £29.25 V.A.T. Reg. number: 243 2928 64
Total including VAT @ 20.00%: £175.50 Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC
Contact Us FAQs Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy How we use cookies

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Whitbread group of companies, the ultimate parent
of which is Whitbread PLC (company number 4120344). The registered office address of
Whitbread PLC and all of the above-mentioned principal operating subsidiaries is Whitbread
Court, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Dunstable LU5 5XE.




